

Gamal-Eldeen Yahia Fadl Seleem

Address: Sedi-Beshr - Alexandria - Egypt.
Al Rehab – New Cairo – Egypt.

E-mail: eng_gamaleldeen@yahoo.com
gamal.eldeen@almarasem.com

Mobile: 002 01220447143
002 01000371029

I'm a native Arabic speaker, fluent in **English** I also have an excellent command of **German** and **Russian**. I'm experienced in translating various types of projects.

I've got an excellent Industrial and Marketing background. I'm a Microsoft Word, Excel, Google Docs, OmegaT & SmartCAT specialist. I can translate around 2000~2500 words per day and deliver fast accurate translation plus proofreading.

Education

Benha University, faculty of engineering and Technology, Class of 2011.

- B.Sc. Faculty of engineering, Electrical department, Measurements and Control branch.
- **Cumulative Grade:** Good.
- **Project Degree:** Excellent.

Work Experience

Current job: Freelance Translator.

- (Jan. 2020 - Till now).

Previous job: Team Leader - Electrical **BIM** Engineer.

- **Saudi Bin Laden Group (Al Marasem International for Development)** (Jul. 2018 – Dec. 2019).

Previous job: **Sales** And **Marketing Engineer** Representative.

- **AHC Co.** (Jan. 2014 –Jul. 2018).

Previous job: **German Teacher**.

- **Agial Language School** (Jan. 2012 –Jan. 2014).

Projects:

- **Bed Room Interior Design**, Long Article, 2.5K Words, Arabic to English.
- **Educational Research**, 2.5K Words, Arabic To German,
- **Best Online Casinos in Egypt**, Web scripts for Language Bear Ltd, 25K Words, Content Writing in English.
(Live Dealers, Gambling Sites, PayPal Casino Sites, Mobile Casino, Slots & Blackjack).
- **Sing Chorus**, 3K Words, German to Arabic.
- **Shipping and Logistics**, 40K Words, English to Arabic.
- **Mercedes-Benz**, 3K Words, German to Arabic.